## SENATE COMMITTEE ON RULES AND ELECTIONS

3:00 P.M. Tape 13
MEMBERS PRESENT:
Sen. Randy Miller, Chair
Sen. Gene Derfler, Vice-Chair
Sen. Randy Leonard
Sen. Cliff Trow
MEMBER EXCUSED:
Sen. Neil Bryant
STAFF PRESENT:
Jan Nordlund, Administrator
Jennifer Peck, Administrative Support
Ed Rose, Administrative Support
MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:
LC 2399 Introduction of committee bill
LC 3846 Introduction of committee bill
LC 3597 Introduction of committee bill

February 27, 1997 Hearing Room 343

**Executive Appointments** 

**Oregon State Board of Nursing** 

**Board on Public Safety Standards and Training** 

**Oregon Board of Dentistry** 

**Oregon Government Standards and Practices Commission** 

**Board of Directors on State Accident Insurance Fund Corporation** 

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 13, A		
003	Chair Miller	Opens meeting at 3:10 p.m. Opens work session on introduction of committee bills.
INTRODUCTION OF		
COMMITTEE BILLS		
016	Sen. Leonard	MOTION: Moves LC 2399 dated 2/7/97 BE INTRODUCED.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. LC 2399 is introduced as SB 759.
022	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves LCs: 3846 dated 2/25/97, and 3597 dated 2/13/97 BE INTRODUCED.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. LC 3846 is introduced as SB 758 and LC 3597 is introduced as SB 757.
031	Chair Miller	Closes work session and opens public hearing on Oregon State Board of Nursing.
OREGON STATE BOARD OF NURSING (EXHIBIT A)		
034	Sen. Baker	Explains experience of Deborah Burton
044	Deborah Burton	Nurse, Boring, OR. Explains her nursing experience as an educator and a student.
080	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing and opens work session.

084	Sen. Leonard	MOTION: Moves the appointment of Deborah Burton to the Oregon State Board of Nursing to the floor with the recommendation that the appointment be confirmed.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
		SEN. LEONARD will lead discussion on the floor.
090	Chair Miller	Closes work session and opens public hearing on Board on Public Safety Standards and Training.
BOARD ON PUBLIC SAFETY STANDARDS AND TRAINING (EXHIBIT B)		
093	Stan Robson	Sheriff, Benton County. Explains his experience in investigation and as a criminal deputy.
123	Sen. Trow	Comments on the integrity and leadership abilities of Robson.
126	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing and opens work session.
140	Sen. Trow	MOTION: Moves the appointment of Stan Robson to the Board on Public Safety Standards and Training to the floor with the recommendation that the appointment be confirmed.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.  SEN. TROW will lead discussion on the floor.
146	Chair Miller	Closes work session and opens public hearing on Oregon Board of Dentistry.
OREGON BOARD OF DENTISTRY (EXHIBIT C) (EXHIBIT D) and (EXHIBIT E)		
158	Linda Latshaw	Dental hygienist, explains her experience in the dental profession.
176	Chair Miller	Comments on a doctor Latshaw worked for.
180	Kenneth Johnson	Dentist, explains his experience in the dental profession.
203	Sen. Trow	Comments on a children's clinic.
	Henry	Endodontist, explains his experience on the board and

213	Stearns	experience in the dental profession.
226	Chair Miller	Comments that the three nominees are very well qualified for these positions.
239	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves the appointments of Kenneth Johnson and Linda Latshaw, and the reappointment of Henry Stearns to the Oregon Board of Dentistry to the floor with the recommendation that the appointments be confirmed(en bloc).
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
		SEN. MILLER will lead discussion on the floor.
241	Chair Miller	Closes work session and opens public hearing on Oregon Government Standards and Practices Commission.
OREGON GOVERNMENT STANDARDS AND PRACTICES COMMISSION (EXHIBIT F)		
257	Pat Hearn	Executive Director of the Oregon Government Standards and Practices Commission. Available to answer any questions.
260	Thomas Higashi	Explains his experiences in the field of finance and corporate securities, and as a lawyer.
301	Chair Miller	Comments on dealing with Higashi in the Ways and Means committee. Closes public hearing and opens work session.
309	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves the appointment of Thomas Higashi to the Oregon Government Standards and Practices Commission to the floor with the recommendation that the appointment be confirmed.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	<u> </u>	SEN. MILLER will lead discussion on the floor.
321	Chair Miller	Closes work session and opens public hearing on Board of Directors of State Accident Insurance Fund Corporation.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON		

STATE ACCIDENT INSURANCE FUND CORPORATION (EXHIBIT G)		
323	Ken Allen	Executive Director of Oregon American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees, Canby, Oregon. Explains his experience with the labor movement.
369	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing and opens work session.
374	Sen. Derfler	MOTION: Moves the appointment of Ken Allen to the Board of Directors on State Accident Insurance Fund Corporation to the floor with the recommendation that the appointment be confirmed.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.  SEN. DERFLER will lead discussion on the floor.
385	Chair Miller	Closes meeting at 3:36 p.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Jennifer Peck, Jan Nordlund,

**Administrative Support Administrator** 

## **EXHIBIT SUMMARY**

- A Oregon State Board of Nursing, executive appointment for Deborah Burton, staff, 14 pp
- B Board on Public Safety Standards and Training, executive appointment for Stan Robson, staff, 11 pp
- C Oregon Board of Dentistry, executive appointment for Linda Latshaw, staff, 7 pp

- D Oregon Board of Dentistry, executive appointment for Kenneth Johnson, staff, 11 pp
- E Oregon Board of Dentistry, executive appointment for Henry Stearns, staff, 6 pp
- F Oregon Government Standards and Practices Commission, executive appointment for Thomas Higashi, staff, 13 pp
- G Board of Directors of State Accident Insurance Fund Corporation, executive appointment for Ken Allen, staff, 12 pp